Chant function, Colo, July 28-1968 The City Council of the City of Knaud Jet. meter regular session at the Council Chambers in the City Hall in Said Certy on Suraday July 28 at the hour of 8 km pursuant to the rules of the Council. Upon roll call the following responded present: mayor J. R. Wentworth, aldermen W. C. Bayer Rollcall m. Hertz, G. F. Hudson, J. D. matthew of 6. Plank. and Ceity Celerk John M. Conley.

absent aldermen W. D. Davis, a Parew and m. H. Flynn. The minutes of previous meetings held July 14 + July 17 were read and approved. Pot to have a petition signed by several property Smoke stall on owners residing in the vicinity of 3rd + Colo air requested Mitifary raised Council to take up the matter of having the smoke stack on the lelite family raised, so that the smoke well not be constantly blowing in their houses. ald matthews made a motion seconded by ald Hudson to have this petition referred to the fire & Police Com. whom call of motion said motion Carried imanimously. Wen Conerty requested Council to Pet We Coverty for Bldg lemmt grant him a permit, to erect kight additional rooms on the rear of his residence at 317 So Decond St. without motion mayor Wentworth referred the said petition to the tire Molica Com. Pet to have old a fetition signed by 35 property owners stoudlips on residing near 7 th & Curay Sto, requested Eveniel to have the The St. removed old Stand Pape now on the lots owned by The Grand fer. Water Eo. removed from there, mayor Wentworth referred this petition to the City atty for his opinion as to what authority the Council had in the matter of its removal. Whene tire Chief Rogars petitioned Council Dix Rubber Costs to purchase Dix Rubber Couts for the members of the Fire Dept theraufon ald Boyer made a motion seconded furtiralet by ald. Hudson anthorizing the Purchasing Com. to purchase the Rubber Coats as recommended by the Fire Chief. Upon call of roll the following alterman

votad yra. Boyen. Hertz . Hudson. matthews and Plank therupon the mayor declared the motion carried. B. C. Dseminger ald Plank of the Fire Molier Com. reported favorable upon the fetition of B. C. Isemingar for granted a a permet to erect a corrugated iron roof on the rear of Bldg Kommer lot 12 Block 126. Ald matthews made a motion seconded by ald Bayor that the report made by ald Plank be accepted and the permit be granted, upon call of motion said motion carried unanimously. The Street valley Com, Hudson. Boyer + Walks Cledered laid on Euroy matthews recommended that the petition for Cement Sidewalks to be laid along the horth Side of Ceuray are from 10 to
13 th Strants be granted and that the said sidewolks be
ald Plantinde a motion seponded by and forger that the report of com be sustained for ordered laid, upon Call of motion Said motion Carried
emanionously. 10 to 12 The Grafer block you ring Co. by Grown adams President filed a voucher for the sum of \$670. 23 Voucher for the same very 390 of the gross receipts of said light lo. Lights from Dec. 18, 1907 to June 1ex 1908. ald. matthews make a motion seconded by ald. Plank that the report to accepted and placed on fell upon Call of motion said motion duly carried. the following bells O.Ked by the Finance Com were read; gate Value Hendrin Bolthoff 5525 SNater 1 99 50 trh fexp. lete. B.W. Vedder 5526. 8205 Barton Merrill Firmy hire 5527 . 950 Labor & L Gookwalter 2800/ 5528 .. 700 James Gladden 5529 " m. H. Jones 4200 5530 " a. D. adohade 2800 5531 1. af. Van Hansen 2200 5532 H.W. Carding 28 00 5513 7. Cumingtham 2800 5534 Cecar Pezoldt Earl Blakeley 5535 2800 400 5536 6. Garbar 4200 5537 & Garbar 14 00 5538 A. a. Sowle 2500/ 5539 D. Sullivan 1000 5540 18 00 Q. T. matthews 5541

fabor John Flynn 2700 5542 S. Mater W. Stout 5543 .. 3 00 Coal Book Celiff RR 5544 Water 453 27 Packing The Garlock PKg Co. 5546 .. 3282 Oil anti Prust Cil Co 5545 ... 6980 Gravel W. & Jones 5547 Sra 670 5548 .. ffr. P.a. Rier 5291 Insurance Policy 5549 " mesa Co. Real lot Fran Co 2250 W.t. White mer. ter-Quir 5550 Fire 3150 Batteries PSPatterson 3201 5579 Light 539 90 ald. Hudron made a motion seconded by Billoallourd ald matthews that the said bells be allowed and Warrants be drawn on City Treasurer for some, whon roll call the following voted yea. ald Boyn Hert, Hudow matthews and Plank, theraupon the mayor declared the motion carried ald. Plank made a motion seconded by ald. adv. for bedo Bayer, that the purchasing Com. be instructed to adortise for bide fortire Hall on the proposed addition to the Fire Hall building and to submit Bedg the same to the City Council for alleptance or rejachon, whon call of motion said motion carried manimously, and was so declared by the mayor. IP Surney to ald. Plank that J.P. Sweney be appointed Police magistrate to alt in the absence of from the City of the regular Police magistrate CB. Hill, upon call of roll the following voted yea, ald Goyer, Hertz, Hudson, matthews and Plank motion Carried. ald Andrew made a motion seconded by Vactar Police magistrate 1 bity lound on Whom the recommendation of mayor 10th + Curay Wentworth, ald Hudson murd seconded by ald Bayer to be tom that the Fener and ohed located at the old texty found down. on 10th, Henry be turn down, and the Purchasing Con. be empowered to dispose of same upon call of rall the following voted year ald Goyar. Hertz. Hudron, matthews, and Plank. mutin Carried. Kancher to be hur L. Jaeques was present and devied use of without objection from Council Lok was given permission Estrate as a to address them. He stated that the Ranchers who have heart of place been using 5th street as a market ground had become a misance and regrested the Council to take some action to alleviate the Condition, Thereupon ald. Boyer

made a motion seconded by ald. Hudoon that the Chief of Police be instructed to post suitable notices along the partin of so 5 th. It that has been utilized by Ranchere as a market place, to discontinue the using of the Public strate for purposes of that character upon call of motion said motion Carried unanimously. ald Goyer made a motion to adjourn seemded by ald Andorn, whom Call of motion said motion Carried manimously. John M. Conley Caty Clerk.